From: Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2012 6:22 PM
To: Mark Krug
Subject: Game 6 Catawba 11 CCRI5

Community College of Rhode Island more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO

D Gracia 3 0 0 1 1 1

M Dorsi 4 01 1 1 1

T Gavitt 4 02 O 0 0

J Horn 4 1 2 O 1 1

M Sherburne 3 11 0 1 2

T Santaniello 4 1 2 1 0 0

D Coro 4 01 2 0 0

J Razzino 3 1 0 O 1 1

A Crowley 4 11 0 0 0 _

C Girard 1 00 0 0 1 Edit

Totals 34 5 10 5 5 7 _

. Catawba Valley Community College more stats
Batting
'ZI%:JMHODrcr)]r’sli\,/l'l'SrC];ear\t/)il:trg?’JDHg?nr%, M Sherburne Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
2, T Santaniello 2, D Coro 2, A Crowley D Fraga S 2 2 2 0 0
RBI: D Gracia, M Dorsi, T Santaniello, D Coro R Cafeiro 4 1 1 0 1 0
2 B Huffman 4 2 1 4 0o 1
2 o f o2z oo
ROE: J Razzino C Cline 4 0 0 0 0 2
FC: T Santaniello B Myers 5 1 1 2 0 1
gIBDF’F:) TDGéVitt C Leatherwood 3 2 1 0 2 1
S8 ] 'Razzi?]:)O A Risso 4 0 2 0 0 0
C Plyler 2 1 1 1 2 0
Quality At Bats Totals 35 11 11 10 5 5
Batting

Team Total: 20 (47.62%) 2B: D Fraga, R Cafeiro

. HR: B Huffman
Community College of Rhode Grand Slam: B Huffman

Island TB: D Fraga 3, R Cafeiro 2, B Huffman 4, Z Wiggs 2,
B Myers, C Leatherwood, A Risso 2, C Plyler
RBI: D Fraga 2, B Huffman 4, Z Wiggs, B Myers 2, C
D Gracia had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba Plyler
Valley Community College. SAC: C Cline
SF: Z Wiggs
Quality At Bat Breakdown: ROE: D Fraga, B Huffman

HBP: B Huffman
« Inning 4 (sacrifice hit, 6 or more pitches)

« Inning 8 (6 or more pitches) Quality At Bats
D Gracia 2,

file:///C|/Users/mkrug/Dropbox/Teams%20(1)/baseball/2012/Championships/DI1/Box%20Scores/2012%20D11%20WS%20Game%206.htm[5/28/2012 8:19:10 AM]


https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/dylan-gracia-4fbeb2c7ba89e3584b000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/marc-dorsi-4fbeb2e61a90253f75000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/thomas-gavitt-4fbeb3aac82e9a274700000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/jamale-horn-4fbeb5131a90253f4300000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/michael-sherburne-4fbeb39a7e344a05c7000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/tyler-santaniello-4fbeb3891a90253f4f00000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/dominick-coro-4fbeb3e5ba89e3582a000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/john-razzino-4fbeb34e1a90253f58000013
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/andrew-crowley-4fbeb3d0c82e9a2746000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/christopher-girard-4fbeb54ec82e9a274700000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd87c9dcb6f9747000005d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/danny-fraga-4fbeaf07f2031e3975000006
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/rob-cafeiro-4fbeaf901a90253f43000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/brett-huffman-4fbeaff5f2031e3947000009
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/zechariah-wiggs-4fbeb015c82e9a274700000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/cory-cline-4fbeaf19e342a71172000007
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/blake-myers-4fbeb031c82e9a275f000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/caleb-leatherwood-4fbeafa1e342a71179000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/aj-risso-4fbeaf30e342a71195000003
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/carson-plyler-4fbeafc67e344a05c000000c
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/boxscore/batting

Community College of Rhode
Island

M Dorsi had 5 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

 Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball)
Inning 4 (2 out rbi)

Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 8 (6 or more pitches)
M Dorsi 5,

Community College of Rhode
Island

T Gavitt had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
 Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 8 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or

more pitches)
T Gavitt 2,

Community College of Rhode
Island

J Horn had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba Valley
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
J Horn,

Community College of Rhode
Island

M Sherburne had 4 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
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Team Total: 15 (34.88%)

Catawba Valley Community
College

D Fraga had 3 Quality At Bats against the Community College
of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (6 or more pitches)

« Inning 6 (2 out rbi)

« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches, 2 out rbi)
D Fraga 3,

Catawba Valley Community
College

R Cafeiro had 1 Quality At Bat against the Community College
of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
R Cafeiro,

Catawba Valley Community
College

B Huffman had 3 Quality At Bats against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

« Inning 7 (hard hit ball, 2 out rbi)
B Huffman 3,

Catawba Valley Community
College

Z Wiggs had 2 Quality At Bats against the Community College
of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 6 (hard hit ball)



« Inning 5 (sacrifice hit)
« Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or
more pitches)
« Inning 9 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
M Sherburne 4,

Community College of Rhode
Island

T Santaniello had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 3 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 7 (2 out rbi)
T Santaniello 2,

Community College of Rhode
Island

D Coro had 2 Quality At Bats against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:
« Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

« Inning 7 (2 out rbi)
D Coro 2,

Community College of Rhode
Island

A Crowley had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
A Crowley ,

Community College of Rhode
Island

C Girard had 1 Quality At Bat against the Catawba
Valley Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Z Wiggs 2,

Catawba Valley Community
College

C Cline had 2 Quality At Bats against the Community College of
Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
« Inning 7 (sacrifice hit)
C Cline 2,

Catawba Valley Community
College

C Leatherwood had 2 Quality At Bats against the Community
College of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 4 (6 or more pitches)
« Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)
C Leatherwood 2,

Catawba Valley Community
College

C Plyler had 2 Quality At Bats against the Community College
of Rhode Island.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

« Inning 5 (hard hit ball)
« Inning 6 (2 out rbi)
C Plyler 2

FieldingBeta

E: B Huffman, D Fraga, A Risso
DP: B Huffman, C Cline, D Fraga
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https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats/live?utm_source=Triggermail&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=rawlings-gameend-alert-admin

« Inning 9 (6 or more pitches)
C Girard

FieldingBeta
E: T Santaniello, D Coro, A Crowley
Edit

Edit
Community College of Rhode Island more stats

Catawba Valley Community College more stats
Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%

B Cabral 2062 9 8 3 4 4 0 58.3% Pitching O IP H RER BB SO HR S$S%
M Perry 0O 0 1 1 0 0O 0 O 50.0% CHarkey 11325 33 4 1 0 56.1%
CPeralta 1 011 2 0 1 0 1 45.5% B Mosteller 165.15 22 1 6 0 66.2%
K Dale 3 100 0 0 O 1 0 100.0% Totals 27901055 5 7 0 61.0%
Totals 24 80 11 11 3 5 5 1 59.5% Pitching

Pitching Win: B Mosteller

Loss: B Cabral Hit batters: B Mosteller

Hit batters: B Cabral Pitches-Strikes: C Harkey 82-46, B

Pitches-Strikes: B Cabral 132-77, M Perry 6-3, C Peralta Mosteller 77-51

11-5, K Dale 9-9 Groundouts-Flyouts: C Harkey 5-4, B

Groundouts-Flyouts: B Cabral 8-8, M Perry 0-0, C Mosteller 5-3

Peralta 0-1, K Dale 0-2 First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: C Harkey

First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: B Cabral 17-36, M 11-20, B Mosteller 15-22

Perry 0-1, C Peralta 1-3, K Dale 3-3

Season-to-date AVG and ERA can be viewed in the Season Stats.
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https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/brendan-cabral-4fbeb408f2031e38f700000a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/max-perry-4fbeb501e342a7119500000b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/christopher-peralta-4fbeb313c82e9a276e00000d
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights/kevin-dale-4fbeb3f57e344a059d000008
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd87c9dcb6f9747000005d
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/chris-harkey-4fbeaf817e344a05c000000b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/catawba-valley-community-college-buccaneers/blake-mosteller-4fbeafd67e344a05c7000002
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238aa0c72336dce00004d/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/t/spring-2012/community-college-of-rhode-island-knights-4fbd88190a68935519000068/stats
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